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FINAL NOTICE OF SUSPENSION
Case Nos. 13-10-8l; 13-49-JC

Notice Issued: September 5, 2014

Michael D. Hoy, P 72961, Owosso, Michigan, by the Attorney Discipline Board, affirming
Genesee County Hearing Panel #1's order of suspension.

1. Suspension - One Year

2. Effective December 28, 2013'

Respondent pleaded guilty to one count of possessing an unregistered machine gun, in
violation of 26 USC §5861(d) in the U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Michigan (Flint). In
accordance with MCR 9.120(B)(1), respondent’s license to practice law in Michigan is suspended
effective January 18, 2013, the date his plea was accepted.

Based onrespondent's conviction, the panel found that respondent committed professional
misconduct that violated a criminal law of a state or of the United States, contrary to MCR
3.104(A)(5).

The panel ordered that respondent’s license te practice law in Michigan be suspended for
one year. The Grievance Administrator filed a petition for review and, upon review, the Attorney
Discipline Board affirmed the hearing panel's order of a one year suspension. Total costs were
assessed in the amount of $1,671.19.
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Dated:

' Respondent has been continuously suspended from the practice of law in Michigan since
January 18, 2013. Please see Notice of Automatic Interim Suspension issued January 25, 2013.
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